
From: BERGHOFER, Paula
To: Jim Scott; 
Cc: $ARPANSA Licence Administration; JENKINSON, Shaun; MOORE, Mark; FLETT, Aaron; SHARMA, Amandeep
Subject: Reporting a Potential Regulation Breach at ANSTO Health B54 F0262 25/9/14 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Date: Friday, 26 September 2014 11:54:40 AM
Attachments: Event Notification - ANSTO Health B54 260914.xlsx

Preliminary Report B54 OLC Surveillance Requirements Exceedence Sept 2014.pdf

Dear Jim and 
 
Following on from my phone call to Samir earlier this morning, I would like to inform you that an
event report has been submitted that may suggest a potential Regulation 49 breach has
occurred under Facility Licence F0262; ANSTO Health.
 
Please find the Event Notification attached for preliminary information.
The event notification references a preliminary investigation and risk assessment for this event
which you will also find attached.
 
As ANSTO continues the investigation of this matter in line with our internal event reporting and
investigation process, we will forward to you any further details alongside the appropriate
report/letter if the incident is deemed to constitute a breach of 49 or any other regulations.
 
Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you would like to discuss this matter further. We welcome
you to conduct a site visit at your convenience if you would like to examine the operations and
hold discussions with relevant staff. Please let me know if you would like me to facilitate this.
 
Best Wishes,
Paula
 
Paula Berghofer
Manager, Regulatory Affairs
Nuclear Servcices

Australian Nuclear Science and Technology Organisation

Tel

Email
Web

+61 2 9717 3754

pbz@ansto.gov.au 
www.ansto.gov.au

     

Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the intended addressee. It is confidential to the intended
addressee and may contain privileged information and or copyright material. If this email is not intended for your
attention, any use, printing, storage , reproduction or further disclosure of this communication (including all attachments)
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From: SHARP, Vanessa
To: $ARPANSA Licence Administration; 
Cc: GRIFFITHS, Hefin; BENNETT, John W; DAVIES, Justin Bryan; RAJALINGAM, Prakash
Subject: ANSTO Source Licence S0045 - Potential non-compliance with section 31(a). [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, 4 October 2019 8:55:56 AM
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Good Morning 
 
Please find attached the letter outlining ANSTO’s self-report of a potential non-compliance with
s31 (a) of the Act, arising from the installation of a Controlled Apparatus in Building 21B without
prior authorisation.
 
Please feel free to contact me if you wish to discuss the matter further.
 
Thank you,
 
Vanessa Sharp, MSc(OHS)BCom(Dean's Schol.) HRM, Bus.Law
Manager Regulatory Affairs
Office of the CEO
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